South East Coast Ambulance Service m

NHS Foundation Trust

40/42 Friars Walk
Lewes

East Sussex

BN7 2XW

foi@secamb.nhs.uk

20th February 2017
Email:
Dear

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/17/01/49.

You requested the following information:

Could I please have if possible a breakdown of the costs in relation to expenditure for
university fees incurred by the Trust for non-clinical courses for current financial year.

To include;

1) Name of course and awarding institution.

2) Work days lost to course.

3) Staff designation (i.e. HR advisor) that is undertaking the course.

Although we currently have members of staff undertaking external courses these do not involve
universities.

| hope you find this information useful.
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline

Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address:
FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely
Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Interim Chair: Sir Peter Dixon Interim Chief Executive: Geraint Davies Your service, :
UOW call
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